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RFP CC17-034 CONSULTANT DESERT SCAPE UPGRADES – 7TH STREET MEDIAN 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
TO ALL CONSULTANTS: 
 
1. Question: Are there available As-Built plans for the existing medians for Planting and 

Irrigation? 
Answer: No, all irrigation other than main will be abandoned. 

  
2. Please clarify the ET Water Clocks, how many are there? Are these Irrigation 

controllers? 
Answer: Three ET water controllers to be supplied by City; said Water clocks 
serve as irrigation controllers. 
 

3. Are the medians intended to accommodate foot traffic (pedestrians)? 
Answer:  No, there are no assigned pedestrian paths 
 

4. Will electrical/power for lighting, etc. be required? 
Answer: Yes, for ET Water clocks 
 

5. How many copies of our proposals would you like us to submit? 
Answer: 3 copies 

 
Please confirm receipt of this Addendum #1 by either faxing the acknowledgment to the City of 
Victorville, Purchasing Division at (760) 269-0045, or by attaching the signed acknowledgment to 
your bid proposal.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in the 
disqualification of your proposal.  The undersigned acknowledges receipt of ADDENDUM #1: 
 

 

Name of Bidder:                                                                                                  

Address                                                                                                             

Telephone No.                                                                 Fax No:                                                

Signature:             

                                                                                
Title             Date  


